
Becky Van Wyk
Interim Retirement Administrator

DATE: October 15, 2014

TO: Trustees, Board of Retirement

FROM: Becky Van Wyk
Interim Retirement Administrator

FRESNO COUNTY EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION
BOARD OF RETIREMENT
Dr. Rod Coburn, 111, Chair
Robert Dowell, Vice Chair

Marion Austin
Laura P. Basua

Judith Case McNairy
Vicki Crow

Eulafio Gamez
Steven J. Jolly

SUBJECT: Third Quarter 2014 Trustee Travel Report

The FCERA Trustee Travel Policy requires a quarterly report on all travel by Trustees. Such
reports shall identify the individual Trustee, and the location, purpose and cost of travel. The
report shall be agendized and reviewed by the Board of Retirement at the second regular
meetings in January, April, July and October of each calendar year. The report also shall
include anticipated travel for the ensuing quarter.

have attached the Third Quarter 2014 Trustee Travel Analysis Report, which covers the
period June 1, 2014 through September 30, 2014 and anticipated travel for the period
October 1, 2014 through December 31, 2014 for your reference.

Please contact me if you have any questions. Thank you.

1111 H Street, Fresno, CA 93721, Tel 559.457.0681 Fax 559.457.0318
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